
                            City Council Memorandum 

 

To:  Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members 

From:  David D. Wilske, Chief of Police  

Date:   July 1st, 2024 

Item:   Sale of Surplus Property  

Council Action Requested:   
Declare twelve found bicycles as surplus property and authorize for public sale. 
 
Background Information:    

The City of Hastings Police Department currently has twelve bicycles in evidence listed as found 

property.  The police department has been unable to determine ownership and are prepared to have 

them sold, with the proceeds to be applied to the Department's forfeiture account in accordance with 

Minnesota law.  Upon declaration of the bicycles as excess/surplus property, the bicycles will be made 

available for public sale via a commercially available online auction service or destroyed.   

Financial Impact:   
Positive financial impact 
 

Advisory Commission Discussion: 
None   
 
Council Committee Discussion:   
None 
 

Attachments:  
None 
 

VIII-03


